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RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Doug Band 

Sent: 11/812010 11 :03:36 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Justin Cooper 1 
'----------

Subject: Re: Calling Bill 

He's a putz 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band; Justin Cooper 
Sent: Mon Nov 08 18:02:48 2010 
Subject: Re: Calling Bill 

Welcome to hillaryland. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin; Justin Cooper 
Sent: Mon Nov 0818:01:35 2010 
Subject: Re: Calling Bill 

Glad she gave him his cell 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band; Justin Cooper 
Sent: Mon Nov 08 18:00:40 2010 
Subject: Re: Calling Bill 
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My guess is because u r seeing bibi. She probably wants jake to brief him on latest with middle east. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Nov 0817:57:44 2010 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Calling Bill 

About what 

Humas boy 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Justin Cooper 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Mon Nov 0817:53:17 2010 
Subject: Fwd: Calling Bill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Date: November 8, 2010 5:51:42 PM EST 

To: "'jake.sulliva~,-------_-----"I <jake.sullivan ___ ·, "'sullivanjj@state.gov"'<sullivanjj@state.gov> 

Cc: Jon Davidson 1L-______ ·, Justin Cooper 4~ _____ L-

Subject: Calling Bill 

Pis call him on his cell after 6:15pm tonight-1 I. I'm copying Jon and Justin who should be w him so you 
call email them if you have problems connecting. '---__ L-
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--------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Message Headers: 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - --
PR RIM MSG REF 10: - - - -
PR RIM MSG FOLDER 10: - - - -
PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: - - --
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PRJIM_MSGJTATUS: 

From: Doug Band 
'----------------------------

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>. Justin Cooper 
~ I 

Date: Mon, 8 Nov 2010 18:03:36 -0500 
Subject: Re: Calling Bill 

true 
719682195 
-3 
true 
true 
1 
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